ﬁg-19/1/202’t'_?]-AIIA o%f '{T{:&ﬂT{

ALL INDIA INSTITUTE OF AYURVEDA (AITA)

(IATIN HATTT WA TN o6 ST T HeT)
(An Autonomous Organization under the Ministry of AYUSH, Govt. of India)

F.No. 1-19/1/2022-AITA
ADDENDUM/CORRIGENDUM

Date: - 16.07.2024

With reference to the Tender enquiry of even number having Tender Id
2024_AITA 759271 1 for the Renovation of Conference Hall at AIIA. All the
prospective bidders are hereby informed that few Modifications/Addendum in the
technical specifications have been done in the above-mentioned NIT and same
may be read as per the following details: -

S. Page-Clause As per tender description Modifications
No. Number
1. Item No.1, I- Supply, installation, testing & Supply, installation, testing &
video systems, Commissioning of Laser Projector Light Commissioning of Laser Projector
Page No. 19, Output (Standard) 10,(?00 Lumens, Display: Light Outp.ut (Standard) 10,000
Chapter- IV, iystem 3 LCD System, Size of Display Area 1 Lumens, . Dlspla.y system 3 LCD
3 BrightEra LCD Panel, Contrast Ratio o= : System, Size of Display Area 1" * 3 LCD
Scope of work | 1 © “Nimber of  Pixels  69,12,000( | panel, Contrast Ratio 5000000: 1, or
and technical | 1920x1200*3) pixels, Light Source Type | better Number of Pixels 69,12,000 (
specification Laser Diode, Throw Ratio 1.3:1 to 1.96:1, 1920x1200*3) pixels, Light Source
Lens Shift Vertical : +/- 99 % ; Horrizontal : Type Laser Diode, Throw Ratio 1.3:1-
+/- 51 %, Keystone Correction Horizontal: 1.6:1, tol1.96:1- 2.5:1 Lens Shift
+/- 30 degrees ; Vertical : +/- 30 degrees, Vertical : +/- 60 % ; Horrizontal : +/-
Ports/ Connectivity, 5BNC, Mini D-sub 15- 18%, Keystone Correction Horizontal:
pin, DVI-D, HDMI, HDBaseT, USB, HTML +/- 30 degrees ; Vertical : +/- 30
Viewer, Operating Temperature 0°C to 45°C degrees, Ports/ Connectivity, BNC, D-
(32°F to 109°F) / 20% to 80% (no sub 15-pin, DVI-D, HDMI, HDBaseT,
condensation) , Storage temperature -10°C USB, , Operating Temperature 0°C to
to +60°C (14°F to +140°F) / 20% to 80% (no 45°C (32°F to 109°F) / 20% to 80% (no
condensation) condensation) , Storage temperature
0°C to +50°C (14°F to +140°F) / 20% to
80% (no condensation)

2. Item No.3, I- Supply, installation, testing & Supply, installation, testing &
video systems, | Commissioning of 100-110 inch 4K (3,840 x | Commissioning of 100-110 inch 4K
Page No. 20, 2,160), Direct (Full Array LED), Professional (3,840 x 2,160), Direct (Full Array

Chapter- IV,
Scope of work
and technical
specification

Slim Blade Stand Display with 4K HDR
Processor X1,HDR (HDR10, HLG, Dolby
Vision), Native Contrast ratio upto 6,000:1,
Response time 6ms, Peak Brightness 850
cd/m?, 4K X-Reality PRO,TRILUMINOS
DISPLAY technology, 24/7 Portrait ,Tilt
functionality, Flexible Content Layout with
HTMLS5, 16GB On Board Storage, Motion
flow XR,HDCP 2.3 (HDMI) / RS232 / USB /
RJ45 / Wi-Fi with In-Built Bluetooth / 20W
Speakers / Android™ OS system, Viewing
angle 178 degree, Pro Mode, Pro Display
using Apple AirPlay & Chromecast

LED), Professional Stand Display with
4K HDR,HDR (HDR10, HLG, Dolby
Vision), Native Contrast ratio upto
6,000:1, Response time 6ms, Peak
Brightness 600 cd/m? or higher or
higher, 24/7 Portrait LTilt
functionality, Flexible Content Layout
with HTML5, 16GB On Board Storage,
HDCP 2.3 (HDMI) / RS232 / USB / RJ45
/ Wi-Fi with In-Built Bluetooth / 20W
Speakers / Android™ OS system,
Viewing angle 178 degree, Pro Mode,
Pro Display using Apple AirPlay &
Chromecast
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Item No.4, I-
video systems,
Page No. 20,
Chapter- 1V,
Scope of work
and technical
specification

Supply, installation, testing &
Commissioning of 85 inch 4K (3,840 x 2,160),
Direct LED, Professional Slim Blade Stand
Display with 4K HDR Processor X1,HDR
(HDR10, HLG, Dolby Vision), Native Contrast
ratio upto 6,000:1, Response time 15.9ms,
Peak Brightness 650 cd/m? or better, 4K X-
Reality PRO, TRILUMINOS DISPLAY
technology, 24/7 Portrait ,Tilt functionality,
Flexible Content Layout with HTMLS, 32GB
On Board Storage, Motionflow XR,HDCP 2.3
(HDMI) / RS232 / USB / RJ45 / Wi-Fi with In-
Built Bluetooth / 20W Speakers / Android™
OS system, Viewing angle 178 degree, Pro
Mode, Pro  Display using  Apple
AirPlay & Chromecast

Supply, installation, testing &
Commissioning of 85 inch 4K (3,840 x
2,160), Direct LED, Professional Slim
Stand Display with 4K HDR, HDR
(HDR10, HLG, Dolby Vision), Native
Contrast ratio upto 6,000:1, Response
time 15.9ms, Peak Brightness 600
cd/m? or higher, technology, 24/7
Portrait ,Tilt functionality, Flexible
Content Layout with HTMLS5, 32GB On
Board Storage, HDCP 2.3 (HDMI) /
RS232 / USB / RJ45 / Wi-Fi with In-
Built Bluetooth / 20W Speakers /
Android™ OS system, Viewing angle
178 degree, Pro Mode, Pro Display
using Apple AirPlay & Chromecast

Item No.5, I-
video systems,
Page No. 20,
Chapter- 1V,
Scope of work
and technical

4K (3,840 x 2,160), Direct LED, Professional
Slim Blade Supply, installation, testing &
Commissioning of 65 inch Stand Display with
4K HDR Processor X1,HDR (HDR10, HLG,
Dolby Vision), Native Contrast ratio upto
1,200:1, Response time 8ms, Peak
Brightness 700 cd/m?, 4K X-Reality

4K (3,840 x 2,160), Direct LED,
Professional Slim Blade Supply,
installation, testing & Commissioning
of 65 inch Stand Display with 4K HDR,
HDR (HDR10, HLG, Dolby Vision),
Native Contrast ratio upto 1,200:1,
Response time 8ms, Peak Brightness

specification PRO,TRILUMINOS DISPLAY technology, | 600 cd/m? or higher, 24/7 Portrait
24/7 Portrait ,Tilt functionality, Flexible ,Tilt functionality, Flexible Content
Content Layout with HTMLS5, 32GB On Board Layout with HTML5, 32GB On Board
Storage, Motion flow XR,HDCP 2.3 (HDMI) / Storage, Motion flow XR,HDCP 2.3
RS232 / USB / RJ45 / Wi-Fi with In-Built (HDMI) / RS232 / USB / RJ45 / Wi-Fi
Bluetooth / 20W Speakers / Android™ OS with In-Built Bluetooth / 20W
system, Viewing angle 178 degree, Pro Speakers / Android™ OS system,
Mode, Pro Display using  Apple Viewing angle 178 degree, Pro Mode,
AirPlay & Chromecast Pro Display using Apple
AirPlay & Chromecast
Item No.6, I- Supply, installation, testing & Supply, installation, testing &
video systems, | Commissioning of 43inch 4K(3,840x2,160), | Commissioning of 43 inch 4K (3,840 x
Page No. 20, Direct LEQ, Professional Slim Blade Stand 2,160), Direct L!.ED, Professional Slim
Chapter- Iv, Display with 4K HDR Processor X1,HDR Stand Display with 4K HDR Processor

Scope of work
and technical
specification

(HDR10, HLG, Dolby Vision), Native Contrast
ratio upto 1,200:1, Response time 8ms, Peak
Brightness 440 cd/m? 4K X-Reality
PRO,TRILUMINOS DISPLAY technology,
24/7 Portrait ,Tilt functionality, Flexible
Content Layout with HTMLS, 16GB On Board
Storage, Motion flow XR,HDCP 2.3 (HDMI) /
RS232 / USB / RJ45 / Wi-Fi with In-Built
Bluetooth / 20W Speakers / Android™ OS
system, Viewing angle 178 degree, Pro
Mode, Pro Display using  Apple
AirPlay & Chromecast

X1,HDR (HDR10, HLG, Dolby Vision),
Native Contrast ratio upto 1,200:1,
Response time 8ms, Peak Brightness
400 cd/ m? or higher, 24/7 Portrait ,
Tilt functionality, Flexible Content
Layout with HTML5, 16GB On Board
Storage, HDCP 2.3 (HDMI) / RS232 /
USB / RJ45 / Wi-Fi with In-Built
Bluetooth / 20W Speakers / Android™
OS system, Viewing angle 178 degree,
Pro Mode, Pro Display using Apple
AirPlay & Chromecast
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2. Further, bid submission time of above said NIT document has been extended
and read as under: -

Bid Submission End Date:
For: 18.07.2024

Read: 26.07.2024

Bid Opening Date:

For: 18.07.2024

Read: 26.07.2024

3. The bid submission and opening time will remain unchanged. This
corrigendum/addendums become the integral part of the tender document, rest of
the contents remains same.

AaAan } .
(RapjitSingh)] 1
Store Officer
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